Ashleigh Hollowell

ashleigh.hollowell3@gmail.com | (415) 378-6447 | LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/ashleigh-hollowell | Oakland, Calif.

Summary

Passionate and dedicated journalist with over a decade of experience in writing, reporting, and communication. Holds a master's degree in journalism from Syracuse University and consistently pursues professional growth. Currently excelling as a healthcare reporter for a national outlet, covering critical topics such as clinical leadership, infection control, and health equity.

Top Skills

- Journalism
- Reporting
- News Writing
- Observation
- Communication

Experience

News Reporter

Becker's Healthcare Jan 2023 - Present

Covers: breaking public health news, nursing, physicians, hospital news, clinical leadership, pharmaceutical news, infection control, and health equity.

Staff Writer, Senior Copy Editor

VentureBeat

Oct 2021 - Jan 2023

Covered: artificial intelligence and data news for technical decision-makers.

• Received Third Place at the San Francisco Press Club's 45th Annual Greater Bay Area Journalism Awards for "How IT leaders in Ukraine continue to innovate despite the war" (Link)

PR Communications & Content Coordinator

Hanson Bridgett LLP

Aug 2020 - Oct 2021

Managed PR communications and content for a legal firm in San Francisco, California.

Assistant Director, Development Communications

University of San Francisco

Dec 2019 - Aug 2020

Communications coordination for development initiatives.

Senior Fellow

Healy Center for Economic Research and Services Pueblo, Colorado Feb 2017 - Dec 2017

Intern Reporter, Freelance Writer

Colorado Springs Business Journal Colorado Springs, Colorado Jan 2017 - Dec 2017

Co-Editor-in-Chief

Today Online News & Print Magazine (Part-time) Colorado State University-Pueblo Pueblo, Colorado Jan 2017 - May 2017

Freelance Reporter

Pueblo PULP Newsmagazine Pueblo, Colorado Sep 2015 - May 2017

Freelance Journalist

Pikes Peak Courier Nov 2013 - Aug 2015

Education

Master of Science - MS, Communications / Journalism

Syracuse University
Jul 2022 - Oct 2023
Graduated with a 4.0 GPA

Received Outstanding Achievement in Journalism Innovation Award

Bachelor of Arts - BA, Mass Communications / Journalism

Colorado State University-Pueblo

Aug 2014 - Dec 2017 Graduated Summa Cum Laude with a 3.9 GPA Minor in Leadership Studies

 Activities and Societies: Alpha Lambda Delta Honor Society, President's Leadership Program, Associated Student's Government

References available upon request